Faiz Ullah Khan Khurram

Senior Assistant Controller of Exams

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

School of Natural Sciences

Email: dycontrollerexams@sns.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0518741126

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Faiz Ullah Khan Khurram is working as Senior Assistant Controller of Exams in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Faiz Ullah Khan Khurram has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MCS in Computer Science Hamdard University , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
BSc in Maths State	1996 - 1999
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant Controller of Exams	2023- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
Information Officer	2016 - 2023
School of Natural Sciences	
Secretary to Principal	2011 - 2016
School of Natural Sciences	
Secretary to DG	2008 - 2011
School of Natural Sciences	
Senior Assistant	1999 - 2008